	Minutes o	f Regular Morting of Village of Mondon - Adams County Held on Thursdey, February 9, 2023	r, Illimois		
at the Vi Mayor D Cantroll	lage Office wid Wittle and Korde	Board of Trustees met in regular receion on Thursday, I in Mendon, II. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 r. Trustees present west: Bactor, Boar, Canaell, and S. war about. Village Superintendent Cantrill and Village was an deputy in attrustance. There were no guests.	ipm by Village inc. Trustees		
Metica	King	To appeare the minutes of the January 12, 2823, meeting as read.	Appares Minutes		
Second	Canada				
Action	Vete	All - Aye - Metion Carried.			
Metica	Canadi	Following the moding of the bilk a motion was made to appears the bilk and payoull as precented and recommended by the finance committee.	Approve Bilk		
Second	Backet				
Action	Viste	All - Aye - Motion Carried.	Park.		
Public Comment:			Comments		
Drosties Broost			Dynaties		
• (5	Report				
	nemark d	uttery at school - respected			
		verbal report to State's Attorney			
* A	arm at och	ed.			
· 2	emered 2h	gal parked rehicle			
Maintra	nor Superi	stradeat's Broost;	Maintenance		
. N	Superintendent's				
• D	Report				
		and Bruening property owners having concerns.			
		e newly painted tank for the North Lift Station were			
		a place and working well. The village will be in contact			
		regarding an adjustment due to the fact that we			
		er own task			
		r is up and running at the North Lift Station			
		k of enew meeting, the maintenance department is			
		pring projects early and currently painting park picnic			
Marrie's	bles.				
		of fair enough denotion request - an involve and thank			
		rived as they requested a denotion			
		Protection District (fundraiser) - Respect for douction			
	with discussion to speaker this event				
		ld Village board minutes (requesting to keep last two			
		nd dictors of all others). Discussion was held respective	ı		
19	e medito fi	is a records disposal certificate with the Local Records	ı		
		in Springfield for approval of what can and can't be			
		It was reported by the village clock that there is an	ı		
	look State	Field Representative for our area. They will come and			

		register action. The item was tabled pending further	
d	offication.		Board Minute
• E	2/92		
Di Di			
• B	PA-NPD	6S Waste Water Financial Report (New) - filed by	
	lage secret		
• D			
		and discussion was held	
		and removed the file cabinet need by the village deputies	
• 5	ze safe bas	been dramed out and reorganized	
Martine	Connet	To be a Chief Spouror with a dougting of \$5,000 to	55 mm / 54/
ALUMNU .		the FireFest for the Mendon Fire Protection District	Speacorchip for the FireFest to be held May 13, 2023
		to be held on May 13, 2023.	
	King		
Action	Veter	All - Aye - Metica Carried.	
Medica	Count	To decline making a donation to the Adams County	Decline Making Deceation to
		Horse Event Committee.	Donation to Home Fourt
Second	Bucc	Are: Cannell, Euro, Restret, Abstain Kine, Absent.	Horse Event
Action	vuu.	Control Keefs Mation carried	Committee .
	_	Cantrell, Keeln, Motion carried.	
Marken	Pass	Motion to approve The Stables Subdivision Plat as	Assertad of
		submitted.	Subdivision Pla
Second			for The Stables
Action	Veter	All - Aye - Metica Carried.	Subdivisionas
			cubmitted
Medica	Perce	To adjourn to the next receiptly scheduled meeting.	Adjeson
		Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm	
	Canada		J
Action	Vete	All - Aye - Metica Carried	
			March 7, 2023